


Sasi tanadeerojkul

Concept artist/illustrator

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am an illustrator who lives in Thailand and features on several media both Thai and international. Currently, I develop my own course for 10 years and I'm capable of illustrating very well and interested in working in mobile and game companies. I'm skillful in Photoshop, Illustrator, and illustration-related software.

 0860857889

 meisanmui@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/meisanmui](https://www.linkedin.com/meisanmui)

 bkk, thailand

EXPERTISE

Illustration
Graphic design
Content marketing
Concept art
Photoshop
Illustrator

EDUCATION

Landscape Architecture
Chulalongkorn University
2000-2005

EXPERIENCE

founder , instructor

illustcourse.com | 2010 - Present

Teaching illustration in Thailand.

freelance illustrator

meisanmui.com | 2008-2010

Develop illustration for novel cover.

CLIENT

Digital age magazine, Porjai film, [Sticgo, Media Associated. Co. LTD](#), [Bambino Doll](#), Glur Graphic, SC-ASSET, Graphiccal.co.ltd, Chester grill, [Jamsai publishing](#), [Pc-bookclub publishing](#), Is-book publishing, YAYEE YAJAI publishing, Bluebell press publishing, Loveberry book publishing, Z-girl publishing, [Let's magazine](#), I-LIKE magazine Digital painting magazine, [PLAYARCADE](#)

Artist

imaginaryfs.sg | 2007-2008

illustrated game illustration

Concept Artist

Playpal.co.ltd | 2007-2008

illustrated game asset, design game environment